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Abdul Rehman

From: sales@mitalin.com
Sent: 30 August 2024 15:46
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com; Anil Sachdeva
Subject: Re: jaipur kfC requirement 
Attachments: Quotation AS-412-Travel Food.pdf; NW 308.pdf; 5PR-8W00.pdf; 297 SSeries.pdf; CL50E-CL52E.pdf

Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached quotation for your reference. 
  
Regards 
Anil Sachdeva 
Mob. :- 9811817582 
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com 
 
Mittal International  
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, 
Darya Ganj, 
New Delhi - 110002 
Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51 
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com 
website : www.mitalin.com 
 
From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 09:33 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Anil' <anil@mitalin.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: jaipur kfC requirement  
  
+++ Looping Smrutika 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 5:10 PM 
To: 'Anil' <anil@mitalin.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: jaipur kfC requirement  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Anil ji,  
  
We are coming up with KFC AT Jaipur airport. Request you to kindly share the quote for below.  
  

Sr No Equipment Description / Long Description Item Description  Nos Qty Category 
41 Scotsman Dice Ice cube macnine NW308AS 23 with Bin Model NB193 Scotsman  Nos 1 Boughtout 
42 Scotsman Ice Bin Model NB193 Scotsman  Nos 1 Boughtout 
58 T&S Wall mounted Pre rinse Unit 5PR-8WOO T & S Nos 1 Boughtout 
44 PRINCE CASTLE VERTICAL TOASTER - 297-T9FCE Prince Castle  Nos 1 Boughtout 
56 Prince Castle Holding Bin - DHB2SS-46KFCCCE Prince Castle Nos 1 Boughtout 

57 Vegetable preparation machine Hobart/Halde Hobart/Halde Nos 1 Boughtout 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


